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Maryland Lottery and Gaming Control Commission

STAFF AGENDA MEMORANDUM

DATE OF MEETING: August 26, 2021
AGENDA ITEM: Contract with MS Technologies Corporation (#2015-08)

PRESENTER: James Nielsen, Deputy Director / COO

ISSUE SUMMARY: Licensing and Dunning Systems Additions, Enhancements and
Maintenance Task Order Agreements (#2015-08) with MS Technologies Corporation. Contract
for VLT E-Licensing services with term 6/18/2015 — 6/30/2022 in NTE amount $710,123, was
modified by Modification 3 to include $639,000 to provide MLGCA with the necessary
capabilities to implement background investigations and licensing for Sports Wagering in
accordance with HB 490 (Emergency Bill). It was also extended for three additional years through
6/30/2025 at an additional cost of $150,000. At the request of the BPW the extension period has
been removed, and a new emergency modification (Modification 4) has been submitted for the
sports wagering system changes only with a new NTE of $1,349,123.85. Upon approval by the
Commission, this contract will be signed as an emergency procurement, and within 45 days will
be submitted to DGS and BPW.

COMMISSION ACTION REQUIRED/REQUESTED: Discussion, consideration, and
possible action.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: Staff recommends approval.



